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From: no-reply@southkesteven.gov.uk
Sent: 03 December 2025 19:10
To: Licensing
Subject: Transfer a Premises Licence

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organizaƟon. Exercise cauƟon when opening aƩachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Reference number - 1264434

Name: Mr NIRUSAN SIVATHARAN

Address: 6 Temple Hill Square
Darƞord
DA1 5HZ

Correspondence address: 6 Temple Hill Square Darƞord
DA1 5HZ

Email address: contact@arkalicensing.co.uk

Contact number: 07803903897

Premises Details

Applicants Name: NIRUSAN SIVATHARAN

Premises licence number: 6944

Does the premises have a postal address: Yes

Premises address: 73 Manor Way
Deeping St James
PETERBOROUGH
PE6 8PX

Telephone number: 07803903897

DescripƟon of premises: LOCAL CONVENIENCE STORE

Current Premise Licence Holder

First name: VELUPPILLAI

Last name: ALVAPPILLAI

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable acƟviƟes: 
Yes

I am making the applicaƟon pursuant to a statutory funcƟon: No

I am making the applicaƟon pursuant to a funcƟon discharged by virtue of his Majesty’s prerogaƟve: No
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Name of Designated Premise Supervisor (DPS): NIRUSAN SIVATHARAN

Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

An individual or individuals: Yes

First name: NIRUSAN

Last name: SIVATHARAN

NaƟonality: BRITISH

Date of Birth: 28/Jan/1999

Applicant address: 6 Temple Hill Square
Darƞord
DA1 5HZ

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

Share code:

A person other than an individual: No

First name:

Last name:

NaƟonality: 

Date of Birth:

Applicant address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

Share code:

What your applicaƟon is as: 

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 
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Email address:

A recognised club: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

A charity: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

The proprietor of an educaƟonal establishment: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

A health service body: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 
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Email address:

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital
in Wales: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the
carrying on of a regulated acƟvity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in England: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales: No

Name of organisaƟon: 

Registered number (where applicable):

DescripƟon of applicant: 

Address:

DayƟme contact number: 

Email address:

Licensee Details

Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority noƟce? No

Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect? Yes

When would you like to transfer to take effect? 03/Dec/2025

Consent form signed by the exisƟng premises licence holder: 0
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I have uploaded the consent form signed by the exisƟng premises licence holder? No

Please give the reasons why not. What steps have you taken to try and obtain the consent: THIS IS TO TRANSFER THE
LICENCE TO A NEW OWNER.

DeclaraƟon

Customer agrees to the all condiƟon(s) laid out in the agreement: Yes

Do you agree to forward the (original) exisƟng premises licence? Yes

Why is this not possible:

I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers given in this applicaƟon are true. I understand that the 
authority will check the informaƟon and that providing false informaƟon is a criminal offence.

I agree with the above statement: Yes

Postal address for correspondence associated with this applicaƟon: Unit B003 Trident Business Centre
89 Bickersteth Road
London
SW17 9SH

Correspondence telephone number: 07803903897

Correspondence email address: contact@arkalicensing.co.uk

Full name of person submiƫng applicaƟon: NIRA SURESH

Applicant’s posiƟon in the business: LICENSING AGENT




